



Í flettingunum er annað hvort valið „New application“ ef um grunnumsókn er að ræða eða „Subsequent designation“ ef um síðari tilnefningu er að ræða.

Ef merkidið er í lit

Fjöldi flokka valinn

Ef um félagamerki er að ræða

Ef merkidið inniheldur stílfærslu

Hakað er við þau ríki sem ætlunin er að tilnefna í umsókninni. Þegar búið er að haka við viðeigandi reiti er smellt á „continue“

Home > IP Services > Madrid System for the International Registration of Marks > Fees/Fee Calculator

MADRID SYSTEM FOR THE INTERNATIONAL REGISTRATION OF MARKS

- General Information
- About Members
- For Offices Only
- Information Notices
- Filing Information
- Forms
- Fees/Fee Calculator
- Guide
- Legal Texts
- WIPO Gazette
- Online Services
- Statistics
- FAQs
- Meetings/Seminars
- Contact

RELATED LINKS

- Trademarks Gateway
- Geographical Indications
- Nice Classification
- SMEs Case Studies
- SCT
- E-Bookshop
- Free Publications

E-NEWSLETTER

Subscribe to receive automated e-mail notices about updates on a range of Madrid Systems matters.

International Registration of Marks - Fee Calculation

For date: Office of origin:

Number of classes: Type:

Colour Collective mark, certification mark, or guarantee mark Includes figurative elements

<input type="checkbox"/> AG	<input type="checkbox"/> AL	<input type="checkbox"/> AM	<input type="checkbox"/> AT	<input type="checkbox"/> AU	<input type="checkbox"/> AZ	<input type="checkbox"/> BA	<input type="checkbox"/> BG	<input type="checkbox"/> BH	<input type="checkbox"/> BQ
<input type="checkbox"/> BT	<input type="checkbox"/> BW	<input type="checkbox"/> BX	<input type="checkbox"/> BY	<input type="checkbox"/> CH	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> CN	<input type="checkbox"/> CU	<input type="checkbox"/> CW	<input type="checkbox"/> CY	<input type="checkbox"/> CZ
<input type="checkbox"/> DE	<input type="checkbox"/> DK	<input type="checkbox"/> EE	<input type="checkbox"/> EG	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> EM	<input type="checkbox"/> ES	<input type="checkbox"/> FI	<input type="checkbox"/> FR	<input type="checkbox"/> GB	<input type="checkbox"/> GE
<input type="checkbox"/> GH	<input type="checkbox"/> GR	<input type="checkbox"/> HR	<input type="checkbox"/> HU	<input type="checkbox"/> IE	<input type="checkbox"/> IL	<input type="checkbox"/> IR	<input type="checkbox"/> IT	<input type="checkbox"/> JP	<input type="checkbox"/> KE
<input type="checkbox"/> KG	<input type="checkbox"/> KP	<input type="checkbox"/> KR	<input type="checkbox"/> KZ	<input type="checkbox"/> LI	<input type="checkbox"/> LR	<input type="checkbox"/> LS	<input type="checkbox"/> LT	<input type="checkbox"/> LV	<input type="checkbox"/> MA
<input type="checkbox"/> MC	<input type="checkbox"/> MD	<input type="checkbox"/> ME	<input type="checkbox"/> MG	<input type="checkbox"/> MK	<input type="checkbox"/> MN	<input type="checkbox"/> MZ	<input type="checkbox"/> NA	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NO	<input type="checkbox"/> OM
<input type="checkbox"/> PL	<input type="checkbox"/> PT	<input type="checkbox"/> RO	<input type="checkbox"/> RS	<input type="checkbox"/> RU	<input type="checkbox"/> SD	<input type="checkbox"/> SE	<input type="checkbox"/> SG	<input type="checkbox"/> SI	<input type="checkbox"/> SK
<input type="checkbox"/> SL	<input type="checkbox"/> SM	<input type="checkbox"/> ST	<input type="checkbox"/> SX	<input type="checkbox"/> SY	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> SZ	<input type="checkbox"/> TJ	<input type="checkbox"/> TM	<input type="checkbox"/> TR	<input type="checkbox"/> UA
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> US	<input type="checkbox"/> UZ	<input type="checkbox"/> VN	<input type="checkbox"/> ZM						

Basic fee where any reproduction of the mark is in color :	<input type="text" value="903"/>
China	
Individual fee :	<input type="text" value="249"/>
Individual fee / supplementary fee : <input type="text" value="2"/> x 125.00 (1 class free)	<input type="text" value="250"/>
European Union	
Individual fee :	<input type="text" value="1111"/>
Norway	
Individual fee :	<input type="text" value="345"/>
United States of America	
Individual fee / supplementary fee : <input type="text" value="3"/> x 279.00 (0 classes free)	<input type="text" value="837"/>
TOTAL: (CHF)	<input type="text" value="3695"/>

[Scam Warning](#) | [RSS](#) | [Terms of use](#)

Dæmi um útfyllingu:

FEE CALCULATION SHEET

(a) INSTRUCTIONS TO DEBIT FROM A CURRENT ACCOUNT

The International Bureau is hereby instructed to debit the required amount of fees from a current account opened with the International Bureau (if this box is checked, it is not necessary to complete (b)).

Holder of the account: Account number:

Identity of the party giving the instructions:

(b) AMOUNT OF FEES (see Fee Calculator: www.wipo.int/madrid/en/fees/calculator.jsp)

Basic fee: 653 Swiss francs if the reproduction of the mark is in black and white only and 903 Swiss francs if there is a reproduction in color. (For international applications filed by applicants whose country of origin is a Least Developed Country, in accordance with the list established by the United Nations (www.wipo.int/ldcs/en/country), 65 Swiss francs if the reproduction is in black and white only and 90 Swiss francs if there is a reproduction in color.)

653/903

Complementary and supplementary fees:

Number of designations for which complementary fee is applicable		Complementary fee	=	Total amount of the complementary fees
.....	x	100 Swiss francs	= =>

Number of classes of goods and services beyond three		Supplementary fee	=	Total amount of the supplementary fees
.....	x	100 Swiss francs	= =>

Comment [h1]: Sundurliðun vegna gjalda.

Tengil á reiknivélina er að finna [hér](#).

Comment [h2]: Grunngjaldið er 903 CHF ef merkið er í lit. Annars 653

Individual fees (Swiss francs):

Designated Contracting Parties	Individual fee	Designated Contracting Parties	Individual fee
China.....	499.....
European Union.....	1111.....
Norway.....	345.....
United States of America.....	837.....
.....
		Total individual fees =>	2792.....
GRAND TOTAL (Swiss francs)			3695

Comment [h3]: Hér er fyllt inn skv. því sem kemur fram í reiknivélinni, sbr. skref 2

Comment [h4]: Heildartalan með grunngjaldinu.

(c) METHOD OF PAYMENT

Identity of the party effecting the payment:

Payment received and acknowledged by WIPO WIPO receipt number

Payment made to WIPO bank account

IBAN No. CH51 0483 5048 7080 8100 0 Payment identification dd/mm/yyyy

Credit Suisse, CH-1211 Geneva 70

Swift/BIC: CRESCHZZ80A

Payment made to WIPO postal account

IBAN No. CH03 0900 0000 1200 5000 8 Payment identification dd/mm/yyyy

Swift/BIC: POFICHBE

Comment [h6]: Mikilvægt er að fram komi tilvísunarnúmer sem notað verður þegar gjaldið er greitt.

Comment [h5]: Tegund greiðslu.

